

Beth Kramer
Principal Environmental Planner
Lightsource Development Services Australia Pty Ltd
Level 9, 420 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

16/04/2025

Subject: Goulburn River Solar Farm – Soil and Water Management Plan

Dear Ms Kramer,

I refer to the Soil and Water Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition B30, Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Goulburn River Solar Farm (SSD 33964533).

I note the Soil and Water Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with the Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water (DCCEEW) Water Group.

The Department acknowledges receipt of the Soil and Water Management Plan and has no further comments at this time.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Iwan Davies".

Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary